UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JAN & 1880

Docket Nos.: 50-327/328

MEMORANDUM FOR: L. S. Rubenstein, Acting Chief, Light Water Reactors.,‘?lg;

Branch No. 4, Division of Project Management —
FROM: C. R. Stahle, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors,
Branch No. 4, Division of Project Management
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TVA
DATE & TIME: January 11, 1980
9:00 A.M., - 5:00 P.M,
LOCATION: P-110, Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland
PURPOSE : To discuss the Sequoyah test program.
PARTICIPANTS: TVA NRC
D. Lambert, et al R. Baer
L. Rubenstein
ORNL C. Stahle
S. Varga
D. Frye W. Farmer
L. Beltracchi

QL

Carl R. Stahle, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors, Branch No. 4
Division of Project Management

cc: See Next Page
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Tennessee Valley Authority

cCs:
Herbert S. Sanger, Jr. [sq.
General Counsel

Tennessee Valley Authority
400 Commerce Avenue

£ 118 33

Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Mr. E. G. Beasley

Tennessee Valley Authority
Wioc131 ¢

400 Commerce Avenue
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Mr. Michael Harding

Westinghouse Clectric Carporaiion

P. 0. Box 355

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Mr. David Lambert
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 Chestnut Street Tower !

Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Mr. H. G. Parris

Manager of Power

Tennessee Valley Authority
500A. Chestnut Street, Tower II
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401
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